
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

EXECUTIVE СОМЖТТЕЕ OP THE HIGH GOMSSIOIŒR'S PROGRAI'ME 

T h i r t y - f i r s t session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 518TH MEETING 

Held at the P a l a i s des Nations,- Geneva 
on Tuesday 7 October 1980, at 3 p.m. 

. Chairman; Mr. BIRIDQ (Sudan) 
l a t e r ; Mr. 1Ш13НАЪЪ (United.Kingdom) 
l a t e r ; Mr. BIRIDO (Sudan) 

CONTENTS 

General Dehate (continued) 

Organization o f work 

D i s t r . F E T " : 
GENERAL 
A/AC.96/SR.3I8 
1 0 October 1 9 8 0 

O r i g i n a l s ENGLISH 

This record i s subject t o c o r r e c t i o n . 

Corrections should be submitted i n one of the working'languages, They should 
be set f o r t h i n a memorandtm and also i n c o r p o r a t e d i n a copy of the rec o r d . They 
should be sent w i t h i n one week o f the date of t h i s document t o t h e Chief, O f f i c i a l 
Records E d i t i n g Section, room E - 6 I O 8 , P a l a i s des Nations, Geneva. 

Any c o r r e c t i o n s t o the records o f the meetings of the Executive Committee at 
t h i s session w i l l be consolidated i n a s i n g l e corrigendum, t o be issued s h o r t l y 
a f t e r the end of the session. 

GE .8O-2864 



; - A / A G . 9 6 / S R . 3 1 8 
page ? 

The meeting; was c a l l e d t o order-at 3»25 Р'Ш' 

AGEKDÁ 1ТШ 3 s GENERAL БЕВАТЕ (contïïmed) ( A / A C . 9 6/lt]E. 160) 

Mr« SAL AH BEY ( A l g e r i a ) s a i d t h a t , h i s d e l e g a t i o j i would c o n f i n e . i t s e l f . t o - t h e 
h•umaIlitariaл aspects of the problems before the Executive Committee, although i t 
was f u l l y aware of the close l i n k between the i n c r e a s i n g number of refugees i n the 
world a.nd the i n c r e a s i n g number and i n t e n s i t y of c i v i l and i n t e r n a t i o n a l c o n f l i c t s . 
The temptation should be r e s i s t e d t o use the human s u f f e r i n g of refugees f o r 
i d e o l o g i c a l or propaganda p u r p o s e s a n d a l l refugees deserved equa.l a t t e n t i o n 
without p a r t i s a n s h i p i n favour of p a r t i c u l a r categories. 

I n p r a c t i c a l terms, t h e o r i g i n e J machinery of t h e O f f i c e of the United Nations 
High Commissioner f o r Refugees had t o be. adapted to- i t s newer broadened 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s r e s u l t i n g from increased i n t e r n a t i o n a l t e n s i o n . His d e l e g a t i o n 
welcomed the steps already taken i n t h a t d i r e c t i o n i n l i n e w i t h a number o f 
General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n s . I n view o f the current dimensions o f the t a s k 
f a c i n g UNHGR, however, even greater r e o r g a n i z a t i o n and adjustment was r e q u i r e d . 
For the same reason, IINHCR needed.the help of other United Nations agencies and 
of non-governmental o r g a n i z a t i o n s , and t h e i r e f f o r t s must be b e t t e r co-ordinated so 
as t o avoid gaps on the one hand, and d u p l i c a t i o n of e f f o r t on the other. The 
interagency missions which had. been sent t o c e r t a i n c o i m t r i e s were a step i n the 
r i g h t d i r e c t i o n , but t h e r e should be more of them and they should be given a 
c l e a r e r mandate t o harmonize the e f f o r t s o f a l l the United Nations bodies 
concerned, w h i l e r e c o g n i z i n g the primacy o f UMCR f o r the humanitarian 
probleias. The membersof the Executive Committee could also help the 
High Commissioner more s y s t e m a t i c a l l y by engaging.in u s e f u l exchanges o f i n f o r m a t i o n 
w i t h him i n i n f o r m a l meetings. Moreover, the h o l d i n g of a second session of the 
Executive Committee d u r i n g the year, i f circumstances warranted, could o n l y be of 
b e n e f i t t o a l l concerned. 

L i m i t i n g h i s s p e c i f i c observations f o r the sake of b r e v i t y t o the problems of 
the A f r i c a n c o n t i n e n t , he p o i n t e d out t h r t the number of refugees i n A f r i c a n 
countries was f a r greater than the number r e c e i v i n g assistance from the. O f f i c e o f 
the High Commissioner because many of those c o u n t r i e s p r e f e r r e d t o absorb as many 
refugees as they could i n t o t h e i r o-vm p o p u l a t i o n r a t h e r than r e g i s t e r them f o r 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l assistance. The O f f i c e o f the High Commissioner simply d i d not 
have the m a t e r i a l or f i n a n c i a l means t o p r o t e c t the approximately 5 m i l l i o n 
refugees and a s s i m i l a t e d persons i n the A f r i c a n c o n t i n e n t . What was more, various 
c o n f l i c t s and n a t u r a l d i s a s t e r s , such as drought, had l e d t o a p r e c i p i t o u s r i s e 
i n the number o f displaced persons i n A f r i c a , c r e a t i n g a s i t u a t i o n r e q u i r i n g ' u r g e n t 
a t t e n t i o n . T h e i r f a t e could not be separated from t h a t of persons h o l d i n g refugee 
status because both categories were bound by common s u f f e r i n g , a f a c t which had 
been recognized i n a number o f General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n s broadening the 
High CofflHiissioher's mandate t o cover displaced persons. ; 



А/АС.96/SR.318 
page 5 

With regard to the s p e c i f i c case o f displaced persçns i n E t h i o p i a , he urged the 
Executive Committee to g i v e . s p e c i a l a t t e n t i o n to. the recent appeal to the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
community by the Economic, and Social. Council, i n i t s r e s o l u t i o n 1980/54>. 'to take 
measures to a l l e v i a t e t h e i r p l i g h t i n order to show t h a t i t was concerned about 
displaced persons as well.as refugees. 

Another matter deserving a t t e n t i o n was the f a c t t h a t , i n s p i t e o f considerable 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l assistaлce, the c o u n t r i e s of asylum were, f i r s t and foremost, donor 
c o u n t r i e s , i n t h a t they had to bear heavy economic, f i n a n c i a l and s o c i a l burdens i n 
r e c e i v i n g hundreds o f thousands of refugees. I t was p a r t i c u l a r l y u n j u s t , under the 
circumstances, f o r A f r i c a , the poorest c o n t i n e n t , to be r e l a t i v e l y less favoured i n 
the matter of a i d from the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community, even though i t s d i f f i c u l t i e s 
were w e l l known. That s i t u a t i o n should be r e c t i f i e d , not a t the expense of other 
areas vjhich also received a l a r g e number of refugees, but by according the A f r i c a n 
c o n t i n e n t e q u i t a b l e treatment i n p r o p o r t i o n to i t s needs. 

To mark.their s o l i d a r i t y w i t h the countries of asylum and to emphasize t h e i r 
s t r i c t l y humanitarian character, c o n t r i b u t i o n s to i n t e r n a t i o n a l a i d should not be 
earmarked f o r p a r t i c u l a r programmes or s p e c i f i c groups o f refugees, so that.UIIHCR 
could have a f r e e hand i n u s i n g those c o n t r i b u t i o n s to meet emergencies as and xvherê 
they arose. 

I n conclusion, he announced t h a t h i s own Government had decided to increase 
s u b s t a n t i a l l y i t s c o n t r i b u t i o n t o ШШСЕ, to supplement the d i r e c t c o n t r i b u t i o n i t was 
making as a country.of asylum. 

Mr. SUZUKI (Japan) said t h a t . h i s country, which intended t o , c o n t r i b u t e 
c o n s t r u c t i v e l y to a s o l u t i o n of the world's refugee problems, was making progress 
towards accession to the 1951.Convention and the 19^7 P r o t o c o l . 

While refugee problems were b a s i c a l l y of a humanitarian nature, i t was e s s e n t i a l 
to understand t h a t they could be resolved only by t a c k l i n g t h e i r causes. The refugee 
problem i n Asia, i n which Japan n a t u r a l l y showed the g r e a t e s t i n t e r e s t , was s e r i o u s l y 
a f f e c t i n g the peace and s t a b i l i t y , of the region. Although the nujnber o f I(ampuchean 
refugees and displaced persons was decreasing, the s i t u a t i o n was s t i l l f l u i d and 
another mass i n f l u x i n t o Thailand could not be r u l e d out. He e a r n e s t l y hoped t h a t 
the r o o t cause of the problem would be removed by the withdravjal o f a l l f o r e i g n 
forces i n the area so t h a t peace could be restored and a prompt p o l i t i c a l s o l u t i o n 
achieved. As to the question of the "boat people", h i s Government had always^ 
maintained t h a t the Government of V i e t Ham should r e s t r a i n the d i s o r d e r l y exodus of 
refugees, гЛ1сЬ, h a p p i l y , was now d i m i n i s h i n g . The Japanese a u t h o r i t i e s were, however, 
discussing w i t h the Vietnamese ways of ensuring o r d e r l y departure i n cases where 
f a m i l y r e u n i f i c a t i o n vjas i n v o l v e d . 

Japan's c o n t r i b u t i o n towards r e l i e f and assistance f o r Indo-Chinese refugees had 
amoimted to SUS 90 m i l l i o n i n f i s c a l year 1979 and would amount to approximately 
lUS.lOO m i l l i o n i n 1980. As to the resettlement of refugees i n Japan, h i s Government 
had doubled i t s quota from 500 to 1,000 and was a s s i s t i n g those admitted i n such 
areas as language and v o c a t i o n a l t r a i n i n g , f i n d i n g employment, and so f o r t h . His 
Government had always o f f e r e d temporary asylum to the "boat people", and n e a r l y 
4,000 of them had been allowed to land i n Japan since A p r i l 1975» 

To cope w i t h the i n c r e a s i n g l y important problem of Afghan refugees, Japan had 
c o n t r i b u t e d one b i l l i o n yen to UKHCR i n response to the High Commissioner's appeal, 
i n a d d i t i o n to the s u b s t a n t i a l f i n a n c i a l and m a t e r i a l a i d i t had provided through the 
Government of Pakistan and the VJorld Food Programme. F o l l o w i n g a v i s i t by i t s 
Foreign M n i s t e r , Japan had sent a mission to the Afghan refugee camps i n order t o 
i d e n t i f y s p e c i f i c p o s s i b i l i t i e s f o r Japanese r e l i e f operations, and he urged other 
countries and i n t e r n a t i o n a l bodies to co-operate i n the assistance a c t i v i t i e s i n t h a t 
r e g i o n . 



А / А С . 9 6 / S R . 3 1 8 
page 4 

The f i n a n c i a l and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e burden o f the refugee problem on UKHCR vjas 
growing, and h i s Governmentj as one of the luajor donors, vdshed to stress t h a t . 
a d d i t i o n a l e f f o r t was needed.in order f u r t h e r to improve UHHCR operations. More 
d e t a i l e d and up-to-date i n f o r m a t i o n on the f i n a n c i a l s i t u a t i o n and on s p e c i f i c 
a c t i v i t i e s was required i n order to cope e f f e c t i t r e l y v j i t h a l l of the various appeals 
issued by the High Commissioner. His Government t h e r e f o r e welcomed the steps vAich 
had already been taken i n t h a t d i r e c t i o n , p a r t i c u l a r l y those aimed a t strengthening . 
the dialogué between IMHCR and 'the Governments concerned, and hoped t h a t an appropriate 
exchange o f views would take place v j e l l i n advance so t h a t the programme cotxld be 
implemented s a t i s f a c t o r i l y . I t also welcomed the Canadian proposal to set up a 
working group.to give d e t a i l e d c o n s i d e r a t i o n to f i n a n c i a l and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e matters. 

ЪЪс, KASTOFT (Penmark) said t h a t h i s delegation \.'elcomed the steps'the High 
Commissioner had already taken to a,djust M s O f f i c e to the i n c r e a s i n g burden being 
placed upon i t , and i t noted the i n t e n t i o n to increase t r a i n i n g a c t i v i t i e s f o r IINHCR 
s t a f f . I n view of the i n c r e a s i n g need to respond q u i c k l y and e f f i c i e n t l y to 
emergencies, i t supported the idea of i n c r e a s i n g the emergency fund and g i v i n g i t 
wider scopev Emergency operations required s t i l l f u r t h e r improvements i n the 
c o - o r d i n a t i o n and management o f United STations humanitarian assistance, and Denmark 
was prepared to a s s i s t i n f u r t h e r d e l i b e r a t i o n s on t h a t subject v j i t h a view to 
avoi d i n g gaps and overlapping. 

I n order .to " help UMÎîÇE meet the v a s t l y increased f i n a n c i a l burden r e s u l t i n g from 
the magnitude and seriousness of the refugee problem, Denmark, as p a r t of i t s t o t a l 
expenditures on behalf of refugees, had con t r i b u t e d some CUS 3 m i l l i o n to the 
general programmes i n 19S0> v/hich was double i t s o r d i n a r y c o n t r i b u t i o n i n 1979? and 
intended to increase i t f u r t h e r i n 1981. V/hen c o n t r i b u t i o n s i n response t o : s p e c i a l 
appeals were added, Denmark's t o t a l assistance to UMCR i n 1980 so f a r amounted 
to some ,:?US 8 m i l l i o n . 'He mentioned those f i g u r e s not only to show how s e r i o u s l y 
h i s Government took the refugee problem but also to renew i t s e a r l i e r pleas f o r 
a more equitable sharing of the burden among donor c o u n t r i e s . 

VJith reference to the observations of 'the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of Zimbabwe, he said 
t h a t the i n f o r m a t i o n given would form a basis f o r decisions on the best u t i l i z a t i o n 
of the Dkr. 10 m i l l i o n earmarked f o r Zimbabwe i n 1981. 

Denmark had taken an a c t i v e p a r t i n the resettlement programme and had given 
s p e c i a l a t t e n t i o n to the handicapped and other p a r t i c u l a r l y vulnerable persons 
i n o f f e r i n g asylum to refugees from Asia, A f r i c a and L a t i n America. I t had also 
made e x t r a o r d i n a r y a p p r o p r i a t i o n s f o r the r e c e p t i o n of Indo-Chinese refugees 
rescued by Danish ships. I n t h a t connexion, he noted the importance h i s Government 
attached to the Workshop on I n t e g r a t i o n o f Refugees from Indo-China i n countries 
of r e s e ttlement. He also pointed to the s p e c i f i c a c t i o n undertaken i n h i s country 
to ensure each refugee the enjoyment of r i g h t s and o p p o r t u n i t i e s on an equal 
f o o t i n g w i t h Danish c i t i z e n s . Extremely important to the successful i n t e g r a t i o n 
of refugees was the widespread involvement of the e n t i r e p o p u l a t i o n so as to ensure 
imderstanding and acceptance, and the work of the High Commissioner i n disseminating 
i n f o r m a t i o n on the s i t u a t i o n of refugees was th e r e f o r e of great importance. 



А / А С . 9 6 / S R . 3 1 8 
page 5 

His Government vrelcomed the growing i n t e r e s t i n expanding the scope of UIIHCR 
a c t i v i t i e s t o i n c l u d e refugee programmes c o n t a i n i n g resettlement and'development 
o b j e c t i v e s . I t was prepared to seek f i n a n c i a l means t o support , s p e c i f i c p r o j e c t s 
aimed át r e s e t t l i n g refugees i n developing c o u n t r i e s because such p r o j e c t s would 
not only c o n t r i b u t e t o a., more durable,- but also t o a more economical s o l u t i o n , and 
one which would be b e n e f i c i a l t o the host country. 

Mr. LIANG Yu-fan (China) praised the r e s u l t s achieved by the High Commissioner 
and h i s associates i n p r o v i d i n g . r e l i e f and a i d t o m i l l i o n s of refugees and expressed 
h i s a p p r e c i a t i o n f o r the a,ssistance provided by various countries.' 

There had been a.n alarming increase i n the number of refugees i n recent years, 
w i t h a corresponding increase i n the amount expended by UNHCR on a i d . The 
in c r e a s i n g g r a v i t y of the problem and the concomitant v i o l a t i o n s o f peace, and 
s e c u r i t y were causing general concern. I n a d d i t i o n t o the continuous floг̂ г of 
"boat people" from 'Viet Nam, there ha,d been a. f r e s h exodus o f refugees from 
Afgha.nistan at the end of the previous year a f t e r i t s occupation by a f o r e i g h Power. 
He paid t r i b u t e t o the ASEAN c o u n t r i e s , p a r t i c u l a r l y Thailand and Pakistan^ f o r 
the a i d they were g i v i n g , and noted tha.t i t wa.s the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y o f the 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l community t o provide f u r t h e r necessary assistance¿ Other serious 
s i t u a t i o n s e x i s t e d i n A f r i c a , a r i s i n g from the excesses of c o l o n i a l i s m and 
South A f r i c a n racism, and there were masses of refugees i n d i r e d i f f i c u l t i e s i n the 
Horn of Africa.. Newly independent Zimbabwe xias faced w i t h the heavy task, of h e a l i n g 
the viounds l e f t by c o l o n i a l r u l e . .His deleg'ation endorsed the a i d f u r n i s h e d to' , 
A f r i c a n refugees by the High Commissioner and supported the i n i t i a t i v e f o r an 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l conference on refugee problems i n A f r i c a . I t also supported the 
extension o f a i d t o refugees i n other areas of the world. 

Since the previous session of the Executive Committee i t had become c l e a r 
t h a t i t V7as e s s e n t i a l t o put an end t o the r o o t causes of refugee,problems. The 
f a c t t h a t Afghanistan had been occupied by armed f o r c e , t h a t Kampuchea continued 
t o be trampled underfoot and t h a t the border a.reas of Thailand had been invaded 
showed t h a t i t was necessary t o check p o l i c i e s o f expansionism i f the f l o w o f 
refugees was to be diminished. Only by c a l l i n g f o r the withdrawal of the a,ggressors 
could, world peace and s t a b i l i t y be ensured. 

I n the UNHCR's e f f o r t s to. cope w i t h an ever expanding t a s k , a s i g n i f i c a n t event 
had been the -recent h o l d i n g of the Workshop ,on I n t e g r a t i o n of Refugees from 
Indô-Chinâ i n Countries of Resettlement. His d e l e g a t i o n also b e l i e v e d t h a t the 
Executive Committee should give c a r e f u l c o n s i d e r a t i o n t o the Canadian proposal f o r 
arrangement of the Committee's work t o ensure a b e t t e r exchange of i n f o r m a t i o n and 
improved management of f i n a n c i a l and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e questions. 

His Government ha.d j o i n e d i n the r e l i e f e f f o r t s by the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community. 
I t had so f a r r e s e t t l e d 263,ООО Indo-Chinese refugees, and i n the past two years 
had provided a t o t a l , o f some $US 6OO m i l l i o n f o r t h a t purpose. I n t h a t connexion, 
hé thanked the UNHCR, the World Pood Programme and other i n t e r n a t i o n a l o rganizations 
f o r t h e i r a i d . Through the UNHCR or b i l a t e r a l channels h i s Government had donated 
some |US 3 . 2 m i l l i o n f o r r e l i e f t o refugees; although only a modest c o n t r i b u t i o n , 
i t represented the profound sympa.thy o f the Chinese people f o r innocent refugees. 
Despite the d i f f i c u l t i e s being encountered by China a,s a developing country, i t 
was c o n t i n u i n g i t s e f f o r t s t o f u l f i l i t s humanitarian o b l i g a t i o n s by r e s e t t l i n g 
the g r o s s l y persecuted Indo-Chinese refugees. 



A/AC.96/SR.3.18 
page б 

Mr. ABDEIr-RAHM/gi (Sudan) paid t r i b u t e t o the work accomplished by the 
High Commissioner since'the Committee's previous session. V/elcoming the 
representa.tive o f independent Zimbabvie, he noted the c o n s t r u c t i v e manner i n which 
the High Commissioner had been able t o r e p a t r i a t e and s e t t l e several hundred 
thousand refugees i n Zimbabwe as w e l l as thousands of Chadians vrho had taken 
refuge i n Cameroon. 

The f a c t t h a t n e a r l y 50 per cent o f the world refugee'population, was now'in 
A f r i c a had been overshadowed by recent events i n other regions. I t vra.s high time 
tha.t the i n t e r n s ^ t i b n a l community a,gain d i r e c t e d due a t t e n t i o n t o A f r i c a . He 
r e c a l l e d the attempts being made t o f i n d j u s t and durable s o l u t i o n s t o refugee 
problems and r e f e r r e d to the 1979 Arusha Conference, General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 3 4 / 6 1 , 
r e s o l u t i o n C M / 8 1 4 ( X X X V ) of the seventeenth A f r i c a n Summit Conference, and Economic 
and Social Council r e s o l u t i o n I 9 8 O / 5 4 . He hoped t h a t the High Commissioner i n 
co-operation w i t h the Secretary-General of the Orgardzation of A f r i c a n U n i t y and 
other r e l e v a n t bodies v/ould undertake the necessary preparatory work f o r an 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l pledging conference f o r A f r i c a n refxigees. 

The l a r g e i n f l u x o f refugees i n t o the Sudan, t o t a l l i n g some half, m i l l i o n , .. 
had prompted i t to designate 1 9 8 0 as the "Year of the Refugee". An I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
Conference on Refugees had been he l d i n Khartoum i n June 1 9 8 0 and had been attended 
by Representatives of many governments, intergovernmental organizations and v o l u n t a r y 
agencies. The Conference had adopted r e s o l u t i o n s embodying, h i s Government's p o l i c y 
o b j e c t i v e s o f accommodating a l l refugees i n r e g u l a r settlem.ents, t o be i n t e g r a t e d 
i n t o the o v e r - a l l development plan f o r the areas adjacent to the settlement, w i t h a 
view t o the maintenance of harmonious r e l a t i o n s between the refugees and the l o c a l 
p o p u l a t i o n . 

Draft, l e g i s l a t i o n was now being submitted f o r the establishment of a Na.tional 
Refugee Fund as recommended by the Conference, t o be financed by nationa.l and 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l f u n d - r a i s i n g a c t i v i t i e s and donor pledges. Moreover, h i s Government 
Tiias t a k i n g measures to strengthen i t s O f f i c e of the Commissioner of Refugees i n 
Khartoum, 

The Conference had co-incided xvdth the v i s i t 0 1 an inter-agency mission sent 
i n compliance w i t h ECOSOC r e s o l u t i o n I 9 8 O / 1 O . The mission had recommended a 
comprehensive assistance programme, which would r e q u i r e |US 232 m i l l i o n t o finance 
urgent programmes i n settlement p r o j e c t s , food a i d , education and t r a i n i n g , h e a l t h , 
a g r i c u l t u r e and pre-implementation. s e c t o r a l planning a.ssistance, plus an a.dditional 
$US 70 m i l l i o n f o r s o c i a l development and welfare services, t r a n s p o r t and i n d u s t r y 
p r o j e c t s . 

His Government wished t o stress the urgent need to implement the. conclusions 
and recommendations of the Conference and the inter-agency laission. He.drexí 
a t t e n t i o n t o the magnitude o f the assistance needed and the importance of burden-
sharing i n the c o n t r i b u t i o n s of donor.countries and i n s t i t u t i o n s . I n t h a t connexion, 
both UNESCO r e s o l u t i o n IO9 EX/Pecision 7 . 1 . 8 and ECOSOC r e s o l u t i o n I 9 8 O / 5 3 c a l l e d 
f o r maximum f i n a n c i a l and m a t e r i a l support t o be given the Government of the Sudan 
i n i t s e f f o r t s t o provi6-e s h e l t e r , food and other services t o the growing number of 
refugees. 



А / А С . 9 6 / S R . 3 1 8 
page 7 

I n connexion v i i t h ШШСК assistance a c t i v i t i e s and the proposed v o l i m t a r y fund 
programmes and budget f o r I 9 8 I (A/AC.96/577 and. Add.l and 2 ) , he r e g i s t e r e d h i s 
delegation's deep concern w i t h regard to the small a l l o c a t i o n o f assistance proposed 
f o r the Sudan. The Sudan had now been overtaken by events and had receivedJO , 0 0 0 
more refugees from E t h i o p i a and 2,000 from Uga.nda since the previous May. As a l e a s t 
developed country, i t v/as faced v i i t h serious d i f f i c u l t i e s and s c a r c i t i e s o f e s s e n t i a l 
commodities and energy. He t h e r e f o r e hoped t h a t the Committee vrould recommend a 
s u b s t a n t i a l increase i n the proposed assistance'to the Sudan so t h a t h i s country 
could continue t o provide a i d t o the growing number o f refugees. At the 8ЭЛ1е time, 
he thanlced those f r i e n d l y c o u n t r i e s vihich had attended the Hiartoum Conference and 
made f i n a n c i a l c o n t r i b u t i o n s and pledges o f assistance. 

He commended the High Commissioner on the establishment o f a Fund f o r Düra.ble 
Solutions (A / A C . 9 6 / 5 8 2 and 5 8 3 ) , which would make a great c o n t r i b u t i o n to the 
s o l u t i o n o f refugee problems. He noted .with'appreciation the readiness o f major 
donor countries to c o n t r i b u t e together w i t h the V/orld Banlc,. ТДШР and the .World Pood 
Programme, and proposed t h a t the High Commissioner should ta.ke the necessary .measures 
to make the Fund's o b j e c t i v e s , size and nature Imown to other possible donors. 

His d e l e g a t i o n agreed i n p r i n c i p l e \íith the Canadian delegation's proposal f o r 
the establishment o f a. sub-committee' on f i n a n c i a l and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e questions and 
noted tha-t the proposed body should be open to a l l members o f the United Nations. 

His d e l e g a t i o n f u l l y supported the measures taken by" the High Commissioner to 
.enable .him to meet the growing demands .on .his O f f i c e , i n p a r t i c u l a r the c r e a t i o n o f 
,a, .Policy, :flanning .:ánd Reseárc?Íi'.Unit,. the . s e t t i n g up o f an Emergency U n i t and the 
extension'of ' t r a i n i n g f a c i l i t i e s , which he hoped" would alsd include the t r a i n i n g o f 
n a t i o n a l s t a f f d i r e c t l y engaged i n refugee work i n c o u n t r i e s o f asylum. I n conclusion, 
he .stressed the. e f f o r t s .being made by. h i s country, w i t h support from. the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
community .to m'e.gt,. the u r g e n t ' d a i l y needs o f refugees. . - ' . . 

' Mr. SAHM. (Federal Re.pubïio of Germany)., expressed h i s a p p r e c i a t i o n to the 
High Commissioner and to-iCRC,.UNICEF, the V/orld Food Programme and many other 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l o r g a n i z a t i o n s f o r t h e i r outstanding work, as w e l l as to the many 
p r i v a t e r e l i e f organizations..which, were t r y i n g to help i n s o l v i n g rcfugoo problems. 

Since, the c a t a s t r o p h i c s i t u a t i o n •'.rhich. had .occurred i n Europe a t the. end- o f 
V/orld V/ar I I , the refugee problem had changed i t s focus "and now a f f e c t e d more 
p a r t i c u l a r l y the T h i r d V/orld.countries. The refugee p o p u l a t i o n t o t a l l e d some 10 to 
1.2 m i l l i o n people and. the c r i s i s showed l i t t l e s i g n o f a b a t i n g . A f t e r the t r a g i c 
events i n .Indo-.China'and Afghanistan, the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community must now d i r e c t 
i t s a t t e n t i o n to the s i t u a t i o n i n A f r i c a , where the p l i g h t o f m i l l i o n s o f refugees 
was worsened by a gloomy food s i t u a t i o n . L a t i n America, also continued to be o f 
concern. 

I t was h i s Government's vievr t h a t urgent auction must be taken to deal v r i t h the 
r o o t causes o f vrorld-wide refugee s i t u a t i o n s and h i s Government had taken the 
i n i t i a t i v e i n the United Nations General Assembly to t h a t end. He vras glad to note 
t h a t the Special Committee o f the General Assembly was going to consider the proposal 
f o r the adoption o f the necessary measures w i t h i n the'framework o f a common p o l i c y , 
w i t h s p e c i a l emphasis on p r e v e n t i o n . 



A / Á C . 9 6 / S R . 5 1 8 
page 8 

I n common with many others, h i s Government had done i t s utmost to provide a l l 
possible support for the work of the High Commissioner and i t would continue to do 
3 0 . , But more humanitarian aid was needed, and the appeals for more a i d should be 
heard p a r t i c u l a r l y by those who, to some extent, were responsible for some of the : 
present grave situations and who had the economic capacity to increase t h e i r 
assistance. 

I n connexion with the High Commissioner's opening statement, he noted that the 
•latter, was working i n the dir'ectiQh of adapting h i s organization and operations to 
the new challenges posed by the refugee s i t u a t i o n . He was\much interested,in. the 
experience to be gained from the working of the new Planning,Unit and.the Emergency 
Unit.set up i n UNHCR. Both might be too limited, i n 'terms of personnel, for 
execution of the important tasks entrusted to them.. 

He endorsed the. Caдadian delegation's proposal concerning the establishment of 
a working group to study f i n a n c i a l and administrative matters. On the question of 
apportioning administrative costs between the United Nations regular budget and 
UNHGR's voluntary funds, parliaments and many private contributors found i t hard to 
understand that a large part of the voluntary funds provided for general or sp e c i a l 
|>rogra£(imes was being absorbed by administrative costs. Document A / A C . 9 6 / 5 8 4 
contained constructive proposals i n that connexion. 

He agreed that better co-ordination of a c t i v i t i e s was needed i n order to avoid 
overlaps and gaps i n refugee r e l i e f work. Tlae matter vras to be studied by the 
Secretary-General at the request of ECOSOC, and i t was to be hoped tliat a method 
would be,-found which ensured maximmn e f f i c i e n c y while respecting each organization's 
sphere of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y . The many existing o f f i c i a l and u n o f f i c i a l contacts would 
doubtless be helpful. 

I n concluding, he urged the High Commissioner not only to continue the many 
a c t i v i t i e s he had outlined but also to expand contacts with Governments^ i n order 
that the l a t t e r might more cl o s e l y follow UNHGR's current work and future"plans. 
Governments, for t h e i r part, should s t r i v e both to i d e n t i f y and remedy the causes 
of refugee movements and to provide stronger support for UNHGR's vrork. 

Mr. LANG (Austria) said that the information given by the High Commissioner 
c l e a r l y r e f l e c t e d the many serious problems UIIHCR was faced with, deaanding increased 
effo r t s from a l l concerned. Admittedly, the question of co-ordinating and managing 
United Nations emergency assistance went beyond UNHCR's sphere of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y , 
b u t . i t was a legitimate concern of the international commimity and viould have to be 
dealt with by the General Assembly. He wished to assure the High Commissioner that 
Austria was grateful for the ггогк he and hxQ s t a f f had done during the past year, and 
that i t would continue t.o support UNHCR., 

The increasing e f f o r t s by countries and organizations to mobilize resources 
t e s t i f i e d to the world community's readiness to r e l i e v e the suffering of refugees. 
The Austrian Government expressed i t s s o l i d a r i t y with the countries of f i r s t asylum, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y developing countries, whose willingness to help, despite the additional 
s t r a i n entailed, r e f l e c t e d the principle of burden-sharing which must underly any 
solution of refugee problems. 



А / А С . 9 6 / S R . 5 1 8 

page 9 

Daring the pa-st year, A u s t r i a had pax"ticip3,ted i n world-wide e f f o r t s , to absorb 
refugees. For-several decades i t had been a country of f i r s t asylimi^ i n 1979 i t 
had experienced the h i g h e s t i n f l u x o f refugees from Ea.stem Europe i n a decade, and 
i t expected to receive an even hig h e r mmibor du r i n g 1980, A u s t r i a had nevertheless 
r e s e t t l e d about 1 , 0 0 0 refugees from Indo-China and wag considering welcoming a 
f u r t h e r 500 f o r f i n a l settlement. A u s t r i a had a.lso c o n t r i b u t e d to programmes i n 
Somalia, Chad, Zimbabwe, Palvistan and Indo-China,. 

Kis delegation acknowledged the work of other i n t e r n a t i o n a l organizations 
such as UI-JICEP, ¥FP., Ш 0 , ICKC end ICrll. The i n c r e a s i n g scale of d i s a s t e r s had 
compelled those organisations to scoii new resources, and t h e i r approach had o f 
necessity been s o l u t i o n - o r i e n t e d . Bu.t t h e i r work could b e n e f i t from improved 
co-ordina^tion, w i t h a view to d e f i n i n g r espective • areas of a c t i o n . The experience 
of recent yea.rs vrould s u r e l y malcc i t p o s s i b l e to reorganize i n t e r n a t i o n a l r e l i e f 
work so as to use the a,vailablc funds more o f f o c t i v e l y ; such a r e o r g a n i z a t i o n 
should not adversely a f f e c t the d e d i c a t i o n which was the secret of the successes 
achieved. 

The i n t e m a ^ t i o n a l community could solve the refugee problem only through a 
permanent dialogue i n v o l v i n g c ountries o f f i r s t азу1гла,. r e c i p i e n t and donor 
countries and intema^tionad o r g a n i z a t i o n s , i n which the last-named should serve as 
f o c a l p o i n t s . His d e l e g a t i o n welcomed the suggestions made i n the 
High Commissioner's i n t r o d u c t o z y statement about continued dialogue between h i s 
O f f i c e and the Executive Committee, and i t agreed t h a t , w i t h regard to informa.tion 
flows., substance vras more important than form and a pragmatic approach wa.s best. 
I n t h a t connexion, h i s d e l e g a t i o n welcomed the stepping up of UMlCPi's p u b l i c 
i n f o r m a t i o n a c t i v i t i e s , since p u b l i c ajfa^renoss va.s indispensable f o r f u t u r e 
successful operations. 

A u s t r i a appreciated the h i g h p r i o r i t y given by the High Commissioner to 
refugee p r o t e c t i o n and was p a r t i c u l a r l y pleased w i t h the work accomplished by 
the Sub-Committee of the lihol e on Intcrna.tionaJ Protectivon, which should continue 
to promote the aims of the Convention .and the P r o t o c o l . I n future., e i t h e r the 
Sub-Committee's sessions should be extended c r the t o p i c s reduced, i n orde.r to 
f a c i l i t a t e in-depth c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

The A u s t r i a n G-overninent ha.d alv/a^ys viewed the u p r o o t i n g o f himian beings a.s 
contrary to • the basic concept o f human d i g n i t y . I t had been plea,sed to see t h a t 
view expressed at the Arusha Conference on the S i t u a t i o n o f Refugees i n A f r i c a , 
h e l d i n May 1979» a t which the noed.ha.d boon A.'oiced f o r the l e g a l problems c f 
refugees to be viewed i n ' t h e wider context of respect f o r human r i g h t s . 

14г. Ш г Б Ь а П ( u n i t e d líingdom) took the Clia.ir. 

M A T I K O (United Republic of Tanzania) said- that, as could be seen from 
the High Commissioner's. sta^tomen.t;, and from the documents before the Committee, 
the w o r l d refugee problem had worsened: now emergency situa^tions had arrisen 
i n Pakistan, L a t i n itoierica, and A f r i c a . I \ i t the independoncc of Zimba.bwc and 
the r e p a t r i a t i o n of i t s refugees vrero most welcome events, and h i s delegation 
endorsed t h a t country's a;ppeal f o r i n t e r n a t i o n a l assistance. His delega.tion 



Á/AC.96/SE.318 
page 10 

•was a l s o pleased to note t h a t the refugee prohlem i n South East Asia, which 
had l e d to the convening o f a speciaJL Executive Committee session i n J u l y 1 9 7 9 , 
had d e c r e a s e d considerahly, thanlcs to the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community's commend.able 
r e s p o n s e , which, i t was hoped^ would Ъо l i k e w i s e extended to the m i l l i o n s of 
refugees and displaced persons i n A f r i c a . 

¥ith regard to the Fund f o r Durable Solutions, h i s delega,tion agreed t h a t 
the most d e s i r a b l e durable s o l u t i o n was voluntar;^'' r c p a , t r i a t i o n to the country 
o f o r i g i n . But the next best s o l u t i o n was a s s i m i l a t i o n i n the host country5 
t h e r e f o r e , the utmost m a t e r i a l and moral SLipport should be given f o r t h a t purpose 
wherever v o l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n was not po s s i b l e - p a r t i c u l a r l y i n areas where 
refugees and the people o f the couritry of a.oylum had ethnic t i e s . 

I l i s d elegation g r e a t l y appreciated the r o l e of ПШЮК since i t s establishment 
i n 1951* ]3u.t the 1 9 5 1 Convention r e l a t i n g to the Statiis o f Refugees had 
emphasized p r o t e c t i o n ra.ther than i n t c g r a . t i o n i n the host countx;>''s s o c i e t y , 
and the w o r l d ha.d changed g r e a t l y since t h a t time. Many c o u n t r i e s , e s p e c i a l l y 
i n x i f r i c a , were now independent and d,id not a u t o m a t i c a l l y r e f l e c t e i t h e r side of 
the " c o l d war" o f the 1950st iIowa.da,ys., too, the refugee problem was changing 
almost d a i l y i n scope and charaxter. Thereforo, the High Commissioner's mazida.te 
must be c o n s t a n t l y reviewed, new r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s aocceptcd and new s o l u t i o n s 
sought. As was shown by the rocommenda.tions o f the Arusha Conference and the 
OAU Council of M i n i s t e r s at i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session, A f r i c a regarded i n t e g r a t i o n 
and ultimante n a t u r a l i z a t i o n ' of refugees as one o f the best durable s o l u t i o n s . 
The Africajn States t h e r e f o r e hoped the High Commissioner vrould s t r e s s the 
development aspects r e q u i r e d f o r such a s o l u t i o n , although p r o t e c t i o n was s t i l l , 
needed, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n southern A f r i c a , where refugees needed p r o t e c t i o n not 
only i n law but from the r a c i s t regime's a.rmed f o r c e s . Except i n colonia.l 
s i t u a t i o n s such a„s i n blamibia, refugees shoL i ld be viewed a,s prospective na.tionaJs 
of the country o f a.sylum, r a t h e r than temporally r e s i d e n t s , and given development 
assistance accordingly. 

The t r a n s f e r of refugees from Ulyankulu to ЖзЬалю, r e f e r r e d t o by h i s 
delegat i o n i n 1979» ЬаЛ been completed before December o f tha.t year. The 
Dlyankulo settlement, which now contaáncd 2 5 , 0 0 0 refugees from Burundi, had 
been handed over to the Government of Tanzania at the end of June 1 9 8 0 ; the 
CTOvemmcnt thus faced an extra, y e a r l y f i n a n c i a l burden of some t'US 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 which 
added to the value of l a n d given to the rofagees, represented a, f u r t h e r 
c o n t r i b u t i o n by Tanzania to refugee assistance. I n a d d i t i o n , Rwandose refugees 
had been given a t o t a l area o f 3 , 0 0 0 Icm^ of f e r t i l e ' l a n d i n Tanzania; the 
Government had agreed to grant them c i t i z e n s h i p and, a.lthough i t ha.d requested 
l e g a l a.ssistance from 1ЛШСЕ to help the refugees pay c i t i z e n s h i p fees, i t wa,s 
wa i v i n g c e r t a i n lega^ requirements i n o r d e r to s i m p l i f y the "process and reduce 
the cost. Over 2 0 , 0 0 0 refugees had thus obtaJ-ned Tanzanian c i t i z e n s h i p by 
4 October I 9 8 O , and others vrould do so the f o l l o w i n g month, thus reducing 
by some 3 6 , 0 0 0 the tota„l refugee p o p u l a t i o n i n Tanzania. 



А / А С . 9 6 / S R . 5 1 8 
page 1 1 

Л census was to Ъс taken, w i t h the co-operation of ГОШСЕ, of the thousands of 
refugees spontaneously s e t t l e d i n V/estem Tanzania, w i t h a view to deciding how 
best to a s s i s t them. A settlement had also been made a v a i l a b l e f o r refugees from 
South A f r i c a as a temporary measure, while the a u t h o r i t i e s and UlfflCR sought a 
permanent s o l u t i o n ; i t vjas hoped t h a t the refugees would b e n e f i t from the small-scale 
i n d u s t r i a l p r o j e c t s being este^blished w i t h a view to ma,king them s e l f - r e l i a n t 
s h o r t l y . 

Only the e l i m i n a t i o n of the m i n o r i t y régime i n South A f r i c a and the t o t a l 
independence of i t s peoples could f u l l y a l l e v i a t e the human s u f f e r i n g i n t h a t 
r egion. The independence of Zimbabwe was a lesson to the vrorld i n t h a t connexion, 
Tanzania commended IHlHGR's r o l e i n the r e p a t r i a t i o n and resettlement o f Zimbabwean 
refugees, and p a r t i c u l a r l y commendod- the people and Government o f Zimbabwe f o r 
the s p i r i t o f r e c o n c i l i a t i o n shown. I t also c a l l e d on the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community 
to play a more p o s i t i v e r o l e i n b r i n g i n g about a p o l i t i c a l s o l u t i o n i n Namibia. 

The Government of Tanzania i n v i t e d the Executive Committee to hold i t s next 
r e g u l a r session at Arusha. V/liile i t was aware t h a t the Committee had met away 
from Geneva only once, i t thought t h a t the venue proposed would be a token of 
app r e c i a t i o n by the Committee of the A f r i c a n refugee problem; a r e g u l a r session 
held i n A f r i c a , while d e a l i n g o f course v/ith refugee problems everyxíhero, would 
honour, t h a t c o n t i n e n t , vfhich had the l a r g e s t number of refugees i n the world. 
Moreover, delegates would have an o p p o r t u n i t y to v i s i t refugee settlements i n 
A f r i c a n c o u n t r i e s . Pursuant to General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 31/14O5 h i s Government 
was prepared to meet the a d d i t i o n a l costs a r i s i n g from th; change of venue from 
Geneva. Therefore, h i s dele g a t i o n requested the Committee to give favourable 
consideration to the i n v i t a t i o n . 

Miss ViTMIER (observer f o r the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Council of Voluntary Agencie.s 
(iCVA)) welcomed UNHCR's e f f o r t s to f i n d ways t o respond more e f f e c t i v e l y to the 
i n c r e a s i n g burden of the refugee problem, such as the establishment of an Emergency 
U n i t г̂ rith which the v o l u n t a r y agencies would be glad to co-operate. Greater 
c o - o r d i n a t i o n x̂ as r e q u i r e d w i t h i n the United Nations system, between the 
United Nations system and the v o l u n t a r y r-^encies, and among the agencies themselves, 
and such c o - o r d i n a t i o n vras a major (зопсет of ICVA. 

ICVA member agencies supported the Sudanese Govemm.ent's e f f o r t s to f i n d 
v i a b l e s o l u t i o n s f o r some 5 0 0 , 0 0 0 refugees to whom i t had granted asylum and 
welcomed the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Conference on Refugees he l d a t Khartoujn i n June I98O 
as a f i r s t step i n t h a t d i r e c t i o n . Document A / A C . 9 6 / 5 8 3 , on the establishment of 
a ¥unà. f o r Durable S o l u t i o n s , i n d i c a t e d t h a t the s i t u a t i o n i n the Siidan viould 
come' under the terms of référence of the Fund, and the v o l i m t a r y agencies endorsed 
such support f o r p r o j e c t s i n the Sudan and Somalia and other needy c o i m t r i e s , and 
urged governments to pledge c o n t r i b u t i o n s to the Pimd. They believed t h a t the 
concept of burden-sharing, emphasized, at the Arusha Conference i n 1978, should be 
supported by a l l governments. Although over h a l f the refugees of concern to UNHCR 
were i n the A f r i c a n c o n t i n e n t , less than o n e - t h i r d of the m a t e r i a l resources i n 
c u r r e n t UNHCR programmes wore destined f o r A f r i c a . A c o n t i n e n t which had been so 
magnanimous to refugees should not be penalized f o r i t s generosity'and a more 
balanced d i s t r i b u t i o n o f resources was warranted. The OAU/UNHCR'initiative to 
develop a mechanism to f o l l o v r up the Aiusha Conference vras to be vrolcoraed and the 
v o l u n t a r y agencies were ready to p a r t i c i p a t e i n such a process. 



A/AC.-96/SR.3l8 
page 12 

The workshop on the i n t e g r a t i o n of Indo-Chinese refugees i n t h e i r c o r n t r i e s of 
rese t t l c m o n t had Ъоеп very successful and the proposal f o r the establishment of a 
refugee resettlement resource centre deserved the Executive Committee's support. 
The volunta^ry agencies were also involved i n the resettlement of refugees and had 
donated over |20 m i l l i o n to ШШСК programes d u r i n g the f i r s t nine months of 1980. 
Education was another important f i e l d i n which UIIHCR and the v o l i j n t a r y agencies 
could co-operate to advantage, since the agencies had teaching personnel a v a i l a b l e 
and. t h e i r contacts v/ith l o c a l i n s t i t u t i o n s o f f e r e d the p o s s i b i l i t y of educational 
programmes f o r refugees a t r e l a t i v e l y low cost. Public i n f o r m a t i o n on a l l , r e f u g e e 
matters was, extremely important f o r the promotion of b e t t e r unáersta.nding and, 
support îo?c humanitarian causes, which subsequently encouraged governments to'be 
more responsive to the i^esettlement of refugees. 

Special a t t e n t i o n should be given to the Sahrcová refugees i n A l g e r i a , the 
Kampucheans i n Thailand, the Afghans i n Pakistan and L a t i n American refugees f o r 
whom volunta,ry r e p a t r i a t i o n or l o c a l settlement or resettlement were not y e t p o s s i b l e . 
The v o l u n t a r y agencies appreciated the e f f o r t s of several countries to help 
handicapped persons, unaccompanied c h i l d r e n and adolescents, and the e l d e r l y among 
the refugees and hoped t h a t t h e i r e f f o r t s would be emulated. ICVA welcomed UITHCR's 
promotion of assistance to refugee women and f e l t t h a t the High Commissioner might 
consid.er a p p o i n t i n g a member of h i s s t a f f to deal s p e c i f i c a l l y with- t h a t ta,sk. 
I n conclusion, the v o l u n t a r y cigencies pledged t h e i r continued support to e f f o r t s 
to: r e s t o r e the human d i g n i t y of refugees as partners o f ÜIÍHCR i n tlio f i e l d o f 
humanitarian assistance. 

Mr. g i r i d o (Sudan) res-amcd the Cha.ir. 

I'lc: ШСОБТ (Observer f o r the A f r i c a n N a t i o n a l Congress of South A f r i c a (/illC(SA))) 
s a i d , a f t e r g i v i n g d e t a i l s of the b r u t a l behaviour of the South A f r i c a n régime, 
which was f a l s e l y pretending to modify i t s p o l i c i e s , t h a t i t vjas time the wor l d 
took a serious look a t the reasons f o r the refugee problems i n the reg i o n . I'lany 
South A f r i c a n s went i n t o e x i l e as a r e s u l t of ap a r t h e i d , oppression, p o l i c e b r u t a l i t y , 
e x p l o i t a t i o n , s t a r v a t i o n and d i s c r i m i n a t o r y laws, such as the pass laws and migrant 
labour laws, of the P r e t o r i a régime. I n other words, the black people had no basic 
human and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . ANC therefore considered the problem of South A f r i c a n 
refugees as a p o l i t i o a . l matter, which r e q u i r e d a p o l i t i c a l s o l u t i o n . Since the 
Soweto u p r i s i n g s of l 6 Jimo 1976- there had been a steady flovr o f students, 
sc h o o l c h i l d r e n and workers, young and o l d , l e a v i n g South A f r i c a . Hundreds of 
those people had been m e r c i l e s s l y k i l l e d and many thousands i n j u r e d . Many of-
those who had l e f t the country bore the p h y s i c a l and psychological scars of the 
b r u t a l t o r t u r e s s u f f e r e d while they vrers a t the mercy o f P r e t o r i a ' s f a s c i s t p o l i c e 
thugs. 

I n a d d i t i o n to housing, food, c l o t h i n g and general care, the refugees from 
South A f r i c a were i n need of medical treatment and p a r t i c u l a r l y of t r a n s i t 
accommodation, v/ith.basic f a c i l i t i e s i n places such as Botsv/ana, Sv/aziland, Lesotho, 
Lusaka, Maputo, Angola and Tanzania. ANC was in v o l v e d i n a c t i v i t i e s , connected w i t h 
the school com-plex i n Mazimbu, Tanzania, and a farm i n Zambia. UîîHCR had helped 
i n other areas, besides Zaaabia and Tanzania, and ANC was i n the process of preparing 
comprehensive r e p o r t s on t h a t i n v a l u a b l e a i d . I t was e s s e n t i a l t h a t the assistance 
f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of, students be continued. The b u i l d i n g .of a store i n Lusaka 
f o r iiNC Headquarters was a m.attor of high p r i o r i t y and several b u i l d i n g s needed 
renovation before the xalnj season set i n . I t was hoped t h a t 'DNHCR would also help 
w i t h the completion of a small p r i n t shop which was now almost o p e r a t i o n a l . I n 
a d d i t i o n , M;C needed a,ssi3tance to provide f o r contingency m.ea.sures. 



Á / A G . 9 6 / S R » 3 1 8 
page 13 

Several agencies and p o t e n t i a l donors had s t a t e d t h a t ANC vra.s too independent 
and d i d not co-operate i n asking f o r help. ANC was i n f a c t very s e n s i t i v e a,bout 
burdening i t s helpers and t h e r e f o r e spread i t s requests as widely as p o s s i b l e . 

ANC's main t h r u s t was now d i r e c t e d towards the i n t e r n a l s i t u a t i o n i n 
South A f r i c a and consequently the d r a i n on i t s resources t o maintain bases both • 
outside and i n s i d e South A f r i c a v;as tremendous. ANC would need the continued 
support o f i t s f r i e n d s which would obviously have t o increase i n p r o p o r t i o n t o 
the e s c a l a t i o n of i t s s t r u g g l e w i t h the apartheid régime. UNHCR had a s s i s t e d ANC 
i n various viays such as meeting t r a v e l costs, paying subsistence allowances and 
school fees, h e l p i n g w i t h the purchase of a . g r i c u l t u r a l supplies f o r tw6'fa.rms i n 
Lusaka and a s s i s t i n g i n sponsoring students at various l e v e l s of education. The 
development of a l a r g e farm was a p r o j e c t r e c e n t l y submitted t o UNHCR. 

ANC was, under no, i l l u s i o n s about the hardships i t v/ould have t o "guffer t o 
l i b e r a t e i t s country. But, as a l l progressive mankind knew, peace and s t a b i l i t y ; 
i n the,whole of southern A f r i c a , could only be achieved through the overthrov; of. 
the r a c i s t m i l i t a r i s t régime i n . P r e t o r i a . The problem of refugees f l e e i n g from 
South A f r i c a viould o nly be resolved when the world was r i d of the scourge of 
f a s c i s t South A f r i c a . He expressed, sincere thanlcs f o r the m a t e r i a l assistance and 
steadfast support of UNHCR, v/hich would help t o win h i s country's freedom from 
racism, a p a r t h e i d , e x p l o i t a t i o n and oppression so t h a t i t could achieve t r u e 
democracy f o r peace and s o c i a l progress. 

Mr. BIGHINATTI (Observer f o r the League of Red Cross So c i e t i e s ) said t h a t , o u t 
of over 30 d i s a s t e r operations w i t h which the League was concerned n e a r l y h a l f 
r e l a t e d t o refugees. That was perhaps the l a r g e s t number of refugee operations i n 
which the League had been i n v o l v e d simultaneously since i t was founded over 60 years 
ago. He hoped t h a t p o l i t i c a l s o l u t i o n s could be found t o solve the problems' v „. 
a r i s i n g from such man-made cata.strophes and. prevent t h e i r recurrence. The 
tremendous increase i n the number of refugee operations had placed a, considerable 
s t r a i n on the League and i t s member s o c i e t i e s as vrell as on the I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
Committee of the ,Red Cross (ICRC) and other non-goverr-raental organizations i n v o l v e d 
i n refugee r e l i e f . Every possible e f f o r t would be made to c o ' t i n u e ' r e l i e f a ctions ̂  
f o r refugees, resources p e r m i t t i n g . The close co-operation and c o - o r d i n a t i o n 
v i i t h UNHCR and other United Nations agencies, and w i t h governments and non~goyemmental 
organizations had avoided d u p l i c a t i o n and ensured the e f f i c i e n c y o f r e l i e f programmes, 
and should be continued. 

The recognized completely n e u t r a l and n o n - p o l i t i c a l r o l e of the Red Cross 
i n i t s r e l i e f and p r o t e c t i o n e f f o r t s enabled i t t o speak f o r refugees v/hen necessary, 
thus o f f e r i n g an a.venue f o r the expression o f needs t h a t was h e l p f u l to both UNHCR 
and i n t e r e s t e d governments i n c a r r y i n g out a i d programmes i n an i m p a r t i a l and 
humanitarian manner. I n order t o continue t h a t p r a c t i c e , the Red Cross must 
maintain i t s f i n a n c i a l independence. He thanked the governments and s o c i e t i e s which 
had helped t o make t h a t p o s s i b l e . 

On the recommendation of the League's General Assembly, ICRC and the League 
were preparing a special review and p o l i c y g u i d e l i n e s t o define the r o l e of 
Red Cross assistance i n refugee s i t u a t i o n s more c l e a r l y so as to ensure a.ppropriate 
and e f f i c i e n t involvement i n refugee r e l i e f . D e t a i l e d discussions would be held 
w i t h UNHCR so t h a t the League had a c l e a r understanding of i t s r o l e and support i n 
r e l i e f a c t i v i t i e s . He r e i t e r a t e d the League's sincere a p p r e c i a t i o n f o r the e x c e l l e n t 
co-operation w i t h UNHCR and wished the meeting success f o r the sake of the m i l l i o n s 
of refugees. 



A/AC.96/SR.518 
page 14 

ORGANIZATION OF MORK 

The CHAIRMAN asked delegations t o consider the o f f e r by the Republic of Tanzania 
to act as host o f , t h e next session o f the Executive ConHnittee i n Arusha, so t h a t a 
d e c i s i o n could be tallen on the'matter before the end of the curr e n t session, A 
d e c i s i o n should also be taken on the proposal, by the Canadian d e l e g a t i o n , supported 
by many other d e l e g a t i o n s , f o r the establishment of an i n f o r m a l working group on 
f i n a n c i a l and a.dmi-nistra^ive aspects, 

Mr. H¿№TLING ( u n i t e d Nations High Commissioner f o r Refugees) said t h a t he 
supported .the .Canadian proposa.l, which vras i n l i n e v i i t h h i s desire f o r & 
co n s t r u c t i v e dialogue w i t h the members of the Executive Committee= 

The CHAIRM/iN s a i d t h a t there had been considerable support f o r the Canadian 
propo_sa:l and he t h e r e f o r e suggested t h a t an i n f o r m a l working group on f i n a n c i a l and 
ad n d n i s t r a t i v e aspects, open t o a l l members of the Committee and repr e s e n t a t i v e s o f 
observer States,,should be set up on an experimental b a s i s . The group could consider 
the f o l l o w i n g documents? A / A C . 9 6 / 5 7 6 and Add.l under i t e m 5 , А/АС , 9 б / 5 7 7 , 
s e c t i o n V I , and Add.l and A / A C . 9 6 / 5 8 5 under i t e m 7 , a,nd A / A C . 9 6 / 5 7 8 and 584 under 
i t e m 8 . , .Those documents covered the most important areas i n the f i e l d o f f i n a n c i n g 
and a d m i n i s t r a t i o n . Regular assistance programmes would be discussed i n the plenary 
Committee as i n the past. He stressed the experimental nature of the undertaking. 
He suggested t h a t the i n f o r m a l working group should be chaired by Mr« M a r s h a l l , of 
the United Kingdom, 'and not more than one r e p r e s e n t a t i v e per delega t i o n should 
p a r t i c i p a t e i n i t s work. The group;should be small so t h a t i t could complete i t s 
work as soon as possible and r e p o r t t o the Executive Committee. . 

Mr. McKINNON (Cana,da) welcomed the High Comiûissioner' s r e a c t i o n to h i s 
delegation's proposal and agreed vrith the Chairman's suggestions regarding the 
working group's mandate a,nd membership. 

The CHAIRMAN said t h a t i f he heard no objection,,he vrould take i t t h a t the 
Executive Committee adopted the proposal f o r the establishment o f an Informal 
Working Group on F i n a n c i a l and A d m i n i s t r a t i v e Aspects. 

I t was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m. 


